Southeastern Louisiana University
University Curriculum Council
Minutes — May 4, 2020, 2:00 p.m.
Meeting held via GoogleMeet

Date: April 20, 2020

TO: Members, University Curriculum Council
FROM: Tim Hudson

RE: Agenda — May 4, 2020

Department of English

1.

2.

Course Change — ENGL 467/567: modify prerequisites, course description,
semester offerings Recommend Approval
Course Change — ENGL 468/564: modify prerequisites, course description,
semester offerings Recommend Approval

Department of Communication and Media Studies

1.
2.

3.

Course Change — COMM 498: modify prerequisites TABLED

Course Change — COMM 621: modify the course title and description
Recommend Approval

Course Change — COMM 626: modify the course title and description
Recommend Approval

Course Change — COMM 631: modify the course title and description
Recommend Approval

Course Change — COMM 649: modify the course title and description
Recommend Approval

Course Change — COMM 671: modify the course title and description
Recommend Approval

Course Change — COMM 691: modify the course title and description
Recommend Approval

New Course — COMM 640: Emerging Media Entrepreneurship Recommend
Approval

New Course — COMM 650: Strategic Communication for Nonprofits Recommend
Approval



	Minutes – May 4, 2020, 2:00 p.m.
	Meeting held via GoogleMeet

